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(freT HATET, AT TIHN)
(Ministry of Education, Govt. of India)
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Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi — 110 002

Ph. 11-23604414 (CPP-I/Colleges)
By-Email

F. No. 8-181/2021(CPP-I/C) June, 2024

The Registrar, ﬁ 3 JUN ’202[;

Kakatiya University
Vidyaranyapuri, Warangal — 506 009,

Telangana.

Sub: - Recognition of College under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956.

Sir,

| am directed to refer to the letter No. 192/A/ttwrdc/2023-2024 dated 30.03.2024 received from the Principal
Telangana Tribal Welfare Residential Degree College (Girls), Jangaon, Dist. Jangaon-506 167, Telangana on the
above subject and to say that it is noted that the College is Government and temporarily affiliated to Kakatiya
University, Warangal. | am further to say that the name of the following College has been included in the list of
Colleges prepared under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 under the head Government Colleges teaching upto

Bachelor’s Degree’:-

Name of the College Year of Remarks
Establishment
Telangana Tribal Welfare Residential Degree 2017 The college does not fulfill the requirement
College (Girls), of permanent affiliation. Therefore, the
Jangaon, Dist. Jangaon-506 167, college is not eligible to receive Central
Telangana assistance under Section 12B of the UGC
Act, 1956.

AISHE CODE:- C-60380

The Indemnity Bond and the other supporting documents submitted in respect of the above College have been
accepted by the University Grants Commission.
Yours faithfully,

(Dr. aléglﬁ;ar Sharma)

Under Secretary
Copy to:-

1. The Principal, Telangana Tribal Welfare Residential Degree College (Girls), Jangaon, Dist. Jangaon-506 167,
Telangana.

2. The Secretary, Government of India, Ministry of Education, Department of Higher Education, Shastri Bhawan,
New Delhi- 110 001.

3. The Secretary (Higher Education), Government of Telangana, Block D, Ground Floor Secretariat, Hyderabad,
(Telangana).

4. The Joint Secretary, UGC, (SER/ SWR/NER/Northern Region), 35, Feroz Shah Road, New Delhi- 110 001.

5. The Deputy Secretary (Publication), UGC, with the request to update the list of colleges on UGC website.\r‘sL

Oy

(Shila Ranga)
19/142 Section Officer



